Erica Krauss

From: hpatzer@ups.com
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 7:46 AM
Subject: UPS intl. update 5/22/2020

Good morning! I hope you have a safe and nice Holiday Weekend.

The UPS Peak Surcharge is increasing on 5/24.
CN to US: Express $.79/lb  Expd: $.75/lb WWEF: $1.81/Ib

HK to US: Express $.57/Ib Expd: $.52/lb WWEF: $1.36/Ib

IN to US: Express: $.50/kg  Expd: $.50/kg WWEF: $1.25/kg

China Capacity
» General Cap (Non-mask shipments)
US/ Lane ZISMEA Lane APAC Lane (By souniry level)
Implementation date Asea P FC TT11 PP FC TIL PP F(C T
JP 100 JP 100 P
SCN ] 100 100 100 200 200 AUNZ 100 | AUNZ 100 | AUN
Others 300 Others 300 O
R R e . AUNRZ 100 | AUNZ 100 | AUN
day 23 ECN/NCN(Rest of cities) 100 300 300 100 500 500 Otbiers 500 Otbecy 300 Othey
TP 300 TP 300 P
NCN(BIS/CGOTSN'XIA) 50 50 50 ({i] 300 300 AU/NZ 100 AUNZ 100 ALUN
Others 200 Others 300 Othes

Remark: The mask shipment minimum billable weight is 200kg per shipment (including both medical and non-medica

masks).

Country: CHINA - CN
Center and State Information:
Service Center(s) Impacted:

Postal Codes (or Cities) Affected:

Guangzhou Huangpu 510700-510799;Zengcheng 511335-511358 ; Nansha 511453-511466 ; Dagang

511470-511470 ; Lanhe 511480-511480

Impacted Service: All UPS services
Disruption Type: No pickups or deliveries
Disruption Cause: Severe weather

Service Disruption Details: The 2nd grade alert of Severe convection from Guangdong weather bureau still
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effective today.

Some area in Guangzhou city is impacted by water flooding, delivery and pickup service temporarily
suspended in below impacted postal code.

Guangzhou Huangpu 510700-510799;Zengcheng 511335-511358 ; Nansha 511453-511466 ; Dagang

511470-511470 ; Lanhe 511480-511480

United States :
Issued: 05/22/2020

Last Updated: 05/22/2020 8:26 AM GMT
Msg. No.: 11525  Type: Service Interruption

Flooding- Michigan (Updated May 21, 2020)
From - U.S. Region WorldCom Coordinator, Timothy Burhenne

Flooding is affecting areas of Michigan because 2 dams along the Tittabawasse River failed creating significant flooding.
There will be no pickups or deliveries in the Zip Codes listed below.

Michigan

48620 48628 48640 48657

Croatia :
Issued: 05/22/2020

Last Updated: 05/22/2020 4:54 AM GamT
Msg. No.: 11524  Type: Service Interruption

Croatia-Coronavirus

Following the 60 day quarantine period in Croatia, which started on 19 March 2020, most companies are opened now.
Shopping malls, bars and restaurants are open with restrictions on numbers of visitors. Schools are still closed.

Luxembourg :
Issued: 05/22/2020

Last Updated: 05/22/2020 3:32 AM amT
Msg. No.: 11523  Type: Service Interruption

Luxembourg-Coronavirus
Restaurants, bars and pubs are closed.

Normal undeliverable procedures and RTS apply.

Portugal :
Issued: 05/22/2020

Last Updated: 05/22/2020 3:25 AM amT
Msg. No.: 11522  Type: Service Interruption

Portugal-Coronavirus

As per government decree imposing the closure of most retail activities (shops, restaurants, bars, pubs) as prevention
measures of COVID 19 for undefined time, if delivery of our packages is not possible because consignee address is
closed, packages will be returned to the shipper following normal undeliverable procedures (RTS only after 5 days for
Transborder and Domestic volume, 10 days for Worldwide volume).



Heather Patzer

International Account Manager
UPS

405.464.3626
hpatzer@ups.com

Customer Service 800.377.4877




